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Mike Kuo

From: rick
Sent: December16日2003年Tuesday 4:45  AM
To: Mike Kuo
Subject: Re: CisCo-Linksys, LLC, FCC ID:Q87-WPS54GU2, AN03T3459
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Dear Mike,

Regarding your questions, please see the following:

1. This application is seeking for Printer Server approval.

2. Attached please find internal/setup photos, ID Label and specifications.

Thank you very much for your greatly support.

Best regards,
Rick Hu

----- Original Message -----
From: "Mike Kuo" <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2003 8:15 AM
Subject: FW: CisCo-Linksys, LLC, FCC ID:Q87-WPS54GU2, AN03T3459

> Hi Rick :
>
> I took this application from Chris Harvey.  Below is the questions.
>
> M.Kuo
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: CERTADM
> Sent: Monday, December 15, 2003 4:14 PM
> To: Mike Kuo
> Subject: CisCo-Linksys, LLC, FCC ID:Q87-WPS54GU2, AN03T3459
>
>
> Notice_content
>  -------------
> Question #1: The intend for this application is not clear.  Is this
> application seeking transmitter module approval or for Printer server
> approval ? If this device is seeking for modular approval, please provide
a
> cover letter to address all 8 requirements per FCC public notice DA
001407.
>
> Question #2: If this device is for transmitter module approval, please
> provide FCC ID label format that will be affixed on the mini-PCI module.
>
> Question #3: If this device is for Print Server approval, please remove
the
> wording " Contains an approved R F Module " from the FCC ID label format.
>
> Question #4: The test setup photo is not clear.  During the radiated
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> spurious emission tests, is the mini-PCI card placed outside the print
> server ?
>
> Question #5: Please provide additional internal photos by removing the
metal
> plate on the mini-PCI card.
>
> Question #6: Based upon the information contains in the operational
> description , you may want to consider to include operational description
as
> one of requested item in the request for confidentiality letter.
>
> Question #7 : Please provide antenna specification sheet.
>
> Best Regards
>
> Mike Kuo
> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
> on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
> information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in
> application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note
> that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted.
> Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed
to
> the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.


